1/10/2018 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Re: [Ext] Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep/Dish

é T\CFO bat Chris Burney <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
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Yoer Hogplnlyy Safing Professionals

Re: [Ext] Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep/Dish

1 message

Backus, Kevin <Kevin.Backus@compass-usa.com> Thu, Jan 10, 2019 at 10:11 AM
To: "chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Chris,

| am unsure how to send the time in for Andre Allen. His hour worked for the week of 12/31 or 19.0
hrs. Also can you send me a time sheet for this week for him.

Thanks

kevin backus | eurest | chef manager| southeast
[ m. 678-994-2502

connect with people. inspire through food. creaie solufions. live our promise.

From: chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 8:56:47 AM

To: Backus, Kevin

Subject: [Ext] Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep/Dish

This email contains a link or attachment. Please make sure it's from a trusted source before you
open the attachment or click on the link

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to submit the
hours online. https:/iwww.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=CEBnICLLIFdvgmFGtTve QCXrTgdYFn
LIWFQcGDCreQmLCQYp

Chris Burney

Acrobat Outsourcing

1425 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd, Suite 22
Aflanta, GA 30318

404.806.7722 ph

404.806.7601 fax
chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com

autsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals
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